

Marketing Catalog

"GLORY IS FLEETING, BUT OBSCURITY IS FOREVER"
-NAPOLEAN BONAPARTE

CONTENTS

SUMMARY	3
Introduction	4
What We Provide	2
Digital Marketing	
Social Media Marketing	
Services	5
BUSINESS LISTINGS	5
REVIEW MANAGEMENT	5
SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATION (SEO)	5
SEARCH BOX OPTIMIZATION (SBO)	5
AI CHAT/SALES BOTS	5
LOCAL SERVICE ADS	6
FACEBOOK ADS MANAGEMENT	ε
GOOGLE ADS MANAGEMENT	6
EMAIL MARKETING AND MANAGEMENT	6
VOICE APP MARKETING	6
WORKFORCE MARKETING	7
PROXIMITY SEARCH MARKETING	
SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING/ MANAGEMENT	
WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT	
NATIONAL MARKETING SERVICES	8
Service Details	g
Business Listing	g
Review Management	10
Search Engine Optimization (SEO)	11
Search Box Optimization (SBO)	11
AI CHAT/Sales BOTs (Add Saatchii)	11
Local Service Ads	12
Facebook Ads Management	12
Google Ads Management	13
Email Marketing and Management	13
Voice App Marketing	14
Workforce marketing	14
Proximity search marketing	15
Social Media Marketing and Management	15

	Website Development and Management	. 16
	National Services	. 16
Δ	Letter From The President	. 17



SUMMARY

Ace Remedy is more than just an IT provider; we're your strategic marketing partner. Leveraging our military-honed discipline and precision, we deliver tailored marketing solutions that drive results.

Why Choose Ace Remedy for Marketing?

- Data-Driven Strategies: Our team uses advanced analytics to identify your target audience and craft campaigns that resonate.
- Brand Building: We help you establish a strong brand identity that sets you apart in the market.
- Effective Campaigns: From social media marketing to content creation, we execute campaigns that deliver measurable results.
- Seamless Integration: Our IT expertise ensures your marketing efforts align seamlessly with your overall business goals.

Trust Ace Remedy to elevate your marketing game. Let's work together to achieve your business objectives.



BUSINESS PRIORITIES

- Increase Growth and revenue
- Increase engagement



ADDED PRIORITIES

- Improve social media presence
- Ensure the cost of development stays below budget



EMPLOYEE OPPORTUNITIES

- Bill Savings
- Travel Opportunities
- And more!

INTRODUCTION

WHAT WE PROVIDE

Nobody understands the vision of a business better than the person or people that are making the decisions. With Ace Remedy, our focus is to bring that vision to life. Our IT and marketing solutions take stress off your plate to focus on your company's goal and vision. If you have a vision but are not sure of the best way to get there, or do not want to spend unnecessary capital, we will strive to make it easier for you!

DIGITAL MARKETING

In today's interconnected world, businesses of all sizes are recognizing the transformative power of digital marketing. Gone are the days of relying solely on traditional advertising methods. The digital landscape offers a vast and dynamic arena where brands can connect with their target audience in unprecedented ways.

From social media platforms to search engines, email marketing to content creation, digital marketing provides a multitude of tools and strategies to reach customers where they spend most of their time: online.

SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING

Social media has become an indispensable tool for businesses of all sizes. With billions of active users worldwide, these platforms offer unprecedented opportunities to connect with customers, build brand awareness, and drive sales.

Social media marketing goes beyond simply creating content; it's about understanding your target audience, engaging with them on a personal level, and leveraging data-driven insights to optimize your campaigns.

SERVICES

BUSINESS LISTINGS

Stay Relevant, Stay Visible: Boost Your Business with Up-to-Date Listings!

Our comprehensive business listing services increase your online visibility, attract more customers, and improve search engine rankings, driving growth and success in your business operations.

Video: Business Listings

Learn More

REVIEW MANAGEMENT

Maximize Your Reputation, Minimize Your Effort: Outsource Review Management for Business Success!

Our comprehensive review management services help you monitor, respond, and leverage customer reviews, to build trust and attract more customers, boosting your business operations.

Video: Review Management

Learn More

SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATION (SEO)

Drive Real Results, Pay for Success: Harness the Power of Pay-per-Result SEO for Effective Marketing!

Our expert SEO strategies optimize your website, increase organic traffic, and improve search engine rankings, maximizing your business's online presence and fueling operational success.

Video: Search Engine Optimization

Learn More

SEARCH BOX OPTIMIZATION (SBO)

Drive Organic Traffic, Be the First Option: Control the Power of Pay-per-Result SBO for Effective Organic Marketing!

Our tailored search box optimization solutions enhance website functionality, improve search accuracy, and deliver seamless navigation, empowering your business operations and maximizing customer satisfaction.

Learn More

AI CHAT/SALES BOTS

Enhance Customer Experience, Drive Conversions: Leverage the Power of Website Chatbots for Effective Marketing!

Our customized bot solutions streamline processes to improve customer interactions, boost efficiency, and free up resources for strategic initiatives and accelerating business growth.

Video: AI Chat Bots

Learn More

LOCAL SERVICE ADS

Dominate Your Local Market, Drive Qualified Leads: Harness the Power of Local Service Ads for Effective Local Marketing!

Our targeted and optimized local service ads drive qualified leads, increase brand visibility, and position your business as the go-to option, fueling growth and success in your operations.

Learn More

FACEBOOK ADS MANAGEMENT

Unlock Your Business Potential: Harness the Power of Facebook Ads for Unparalleled Marketing Success!

Our targeted and engaging Facebook ad campaigns reach your ideal audience, drive conversions, and amplify brand awareness, fueling growth and success in your business operations.

Video: Facebook Ad Marketing

Learn More

GOOGLE ADS MANAGEMENT

Reach the Right Customers, Drive Business Growth: Harness the Power of Google Ads for Effective Marketing!

Our expertly crafted Google ad campaigns increase visibility, attract high-quality leads, and boost conversions, empowering your business operations to reach new heights of success.

Learn More

EMAIL MARKETING AND MANAGEMENT

Drive Results, Build Relationships: Harness the Power of Email Marketing for Unparalleled Business Success!

Email marketing boosts sales and customer loyalty economically, enhances engagement, and drives traffic with measurable success. It deepens customer ties and nurtures leads for improved marketing results.

Video: E-mail Marketing Campaign

Learn More

VOICE APP MARKETING

Drive Results, Connect with Customers: The Power of Voice Search Marketing

Voice search marketing is revolutionizing the way people interact with technology and search for information. By optimizing your content for voice search queries, you can tap into a vast and growing audience, build stronger customer relationships, and drive tangible results.

Learn More

WORKFORCE MARKETING

Save Money, Gain Customers: Discover the Power of Bill Saving Marketing!

Bill saving marketing offers a unique opportunity to drive revenue, reduce customer churn, and enhance brand loyalty. By providing valuable insights and personalized recommendations, you can help customers save money on their bills while strengthening your relationship with them.

Learn More

PROXIMITY SEARCH MARKETING

Near Me Marketing: Drive Local Business with Targeted Marketing

Near me marketing is a powerful strategy to reach customers in your immediate vicinity. By optimizing your online presence for local search, you can attract potential customers actively seeking businesses like yours in their area. Ready to take your local business to the next level? Let's discuss how near me marketing can help you attract more customers and drive sales.

Video: Near Me Marketing

Learn More

SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING/ MANAGEMENT

Harness the Power of Social Media Marketing and Management: Drive Engagement, Build Community, and Boost Your Brand

Social media offers unparalleled opportunities to connect with your audience, build brand loyalty, and drive business growth.

Discover how social media marketing can transform your business. Let's connect to discuss your goals and create a tailored strategy.

Video: Social Media Marketing

Learn More

WEBSITE ACCESSIBILITY AND ENGINEERING

Drive Results, Build Relationships: Empower Your Business with Expert Website Development and Management Elevate your online presence and drive tangible results.

Our comprehensive website development and management services are designed to help you create a stunning, user-friendly website that effectively engages your audience and drives conversions.

Let's build a website that works for your business. Contact us today to learn more about our website development and management services.

Video: ADA Website Compliance

Learn More

NATIONAL MARKETING SERVICES

Expand Your Reach, Dominate the Market: Harness the Power of National Marketing Services for Unparalleled **Business Growth!**

Our national marketing services help businesses expand reach, fortify their brand, and drive growth using multichannel outreach and advanced analytics, all while maximizing visibility and monitoring success to establish a strong national presence.

Learn More

SERVICE DETAILS

BUSINESS LISTING

Maintain accurate business listings to enhance your online visibility and attract more customers. Updated details increase search rankings, build trust, facilitate communication, and give you a competitive edge. Stay current to ensure a professional, dependable image and improve customer experience. Regularly refreshing your listings is crucial for a strong online presence.

Pro	Ultimate
KNOWLEDGE GRAPH	Everything in Pro+
LISTINGS	SENTIMENT ANALYSIS
RICH MEDIA SYNDICATION	INTELLIGENT REVIEW RESPONSE
SCHEDULED UPDATES	GOOGLE Q&A
CUSTOM FIELDS	COMPETITIVE INTELLIGENCE
USER ROLES	REVIEW GENERATION
ANALYTICS DASHBOARDS	AND MORE
REPORT BUILDER	

Pro

WEBSITE WIDGETS

Website Widgets enable you to display information from the Knowledge Manager on their website. Examples of content displayed in widgets include social posts and enhanced content lists (product and services, calendars, staff bios, menus).

POWERLISTINGS NETWORK

SOCIAL Sync your clients' location data to their place pages like Facebook and Foursquare. If a social page does not exist for your locations on one of these sites already, the Knowledge Manager will help create and claim a new social page for that location.

SOCIAL LOCATION PAGE POSTING

Post branded content or location-specific updates on Facebook, Foursquare, and more. Schedule posts in advance and see a consolidated feed of posts across all Facebook location Pages directly in the Knowledge Manager dashboard.

DUPLICATE SUPPRESSION TOOL

Suppress duplicate listings (patented process), which alerts our data partners to duplicates according to each partner's preferences.

REVIEW MONITORING

Leverage the Knowledge Manager direct integrations with PowerListings Network publishers to pull all your reviews, for every location, into a single dashboard — so you and you can stay informed in real time, at scale.

Ultimate

Everything in Pro +

INTELLIGENT SEARCH TRACKER

Measure not just your clients' rankings in intelligent search results, but how likely consumers are to select their business from the search results they see. Track up to 7 keywords across 4 query templates per week for each of your locations.

REVIEW GENERATION

Gain powerful reviews from your customers by inviting them to review their experience in your locations.

REVIEW INSIGHTS

Measure and act on ratings and reviews at scale. Pinpoint your best performing locations, measure review count and score over time, and much more.

REVIEW RESPONSE

Continue the conversation, improve customer relationships, and show prospects and customers alike that you are listening by responding to reviews — both those you generate with the Knowledge Manager to use on your first-party sites, and those that customers leave on Google and Facebook.

REVIEW PUBLISHING

Powered by Schema.org best practices, Knowledge Manager pre-built Review Publishing widgets add those reviews to your first-party sites — which allow search engines to display their star ratings directly in the organic SERP.

Add-On

Healthcare: Fix, update and maintain control of physician and facility information quickly and comprehensively by leveraging Yext's Healthcare integrations with leading healthcare websites including Vitals, Wellness.com, EZDoctor, DocSpot, DrScore, UCompareHealthCare and BetterDoctor to keep patients informed in their moment of need, no matter where they search.

Remember, regularly updating business listings is a crucial part of maintaining a strong online presence and attracting customers.

REVIEW MANAGEMENT

Review Management

Review Generation Email Review Request Campaigns Review Stream & Social Sharing Floating Review Carousel Integrations Reporting & Analytics Unlimited review sites 200 Text Message Request Campaigns included!

Online reviews significantly influence business success. Outsourcing review management harnesses experts' know-how, saving time and emphasizing your core activities. They promptly address feedback, boosting your reputation and customer trust. Beyond responding, experts monitor your online presence across platforms and help resolve issues quickly. This strategy not only shows your commitment to satisfaction and transparency but also cultivates loyal customers. Outsourcing is a wise investment, allowing your focus on business growth while professionals enhance your online reputation.

Remember, outsourcing review management can help you maintain a stellar online reputation, attract new customers, and foster loyalty among your existing customer-base.

SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATION (SEO)

Search Engine Optimization

Initial 5 Keywords Level 1 10 Key words Level 2 15 Key words 20 Keywords Level 3 Level 4 25+ Keywords

Achieve top search engine rankings with pay-per-result SEO, where you only pay for real results. This cost-effective strategy aligns your investment with tangible outcomes like higher rankings, increased traffic, and conversions, ensuring efficiency and measurable ROI. Benefit from tailored strategies specifically designed for your business goals without any financial risk - you only pay when you see success. Optimize your marketing efforts and drive measurable success with a performance-based approach that guarantees efficiency and maximizes your investment. Embrace pay-per-result SEO for a more cost-effective, risk-free, and result-oriented marketing campaign.

Local SEO covers most businesses, as most are local. Local means the search is happening in the same City/Town where the business is in.

E.g. AC Repair Los Angeles

We sell our SEO packages in increments of 5 keywords for each level.

Remember, pay-per-result SEO offers a performance-based approach that allows businesses to pay for tangible results. By focusing on outcomes, you can achieve higher search engine rankings, increased organic traffic, and conversions while optimizing your marketing budget for maximum impact.

SEARCH BOX OPTIMIZATION (SBO)

Setup fee: \$175 per KW/per Platform (Package for \$125 per KW/per Platform)

Bing YouTube Bing + YouTube

Elevate your online presence and multiply your digital footprint by embracing the power of search box optimization – an undisputed game-changer for thriving in the dynamic and competitive digital realm. Ascend swiftly through the search engine rankings, drawing in committed visitors, and gain a competitive edge over your market adversaries. Reap the rewards of enhanced search visibility, employing strategic keyword placement that resonates with your target audience, coupled with a seamless user interface that encourages engagement. Amplify your brand's reach and recognition across the web, leveraging the advantage of insightful analytics; statistics that enable you to fine-tune your strategies and conquer the digital arena. Streamline your journey towards becoming an online authority and efficiently solidify your status as the industry benchmark with optimized search capabilities, ensuring your business emerges as the premier destination for customers in your sector.

AI CHAT/SALES BOTS

Setup Fee: \$150 AI Chat Bots

Tier	Agents	Monthly Chats	Automated FAQs
Basic	1	300	No
Pro	2	3,000	Yes
Plus	5	30,000	Yes

Harness the power of website chatbots to elevate your customer service in the digital age. Chatbots provide immediate, 24/7 responses, ensuring quick resolution of inquiries and boosting customer satisfaction. They offer personalized interactions through customer data analysis, leading to tailored recommendations and a higher chance of conversions. Chatbots are also efficient at lead generation and qualification, collecting key visitor information for marketing followups. They enhance user engagement with conversational interfaces that guide and entertain, reducing bounce rates and extending time spent on your site. With their ability to manage numerous interactions at once, chatbots are both scalable and cost-effective, requiring fewer resources than traditional support systems. Implement chatbots to differentiate your brand and improve user experience, driving significant marketing results.

Saatchii

AI-Powered Business Intelligence: Your Marketing Assistant

Imagine having a personal assistant that can instantly analyze your website, understand your business, and offer tailored recommendations to improve your marketing strategies. Our Al-powered bot does just that, providing you with valuable insights and actionable advice in a matter of minutes.

Key Benefits:

- Rapid Data Analysis: Automatically gathers and analyzes data about your website's content, structure, and performance.
- Personalized Recommendations: Offers tailored suggestions to optimize your website, SEO, and marketing
- **Time-Saving:** Streamlines data collection and analysis, freeing up your time for other tasks.
- **Competitive Advantage:** Provides data-driven insights to help you stay ahead of your competitors.
- Continuous Learning: Continuously adapts and improves its understanding of your business over time.

LOCAL SERVICE ADS

Google's Local Service Ads help businesses stand out in local searches, displaying ads prominently above traditional search results for increased visibility. Verified businesses receive the Google Guarantee badge, fostering trust and credibility. These ads target a local audience, showing your ad to users actively searching for local services. You'll pay only for leads when customers contact you directly through the ads, offering a cost-effective marketing strategy. Engaging with customers is made easy; they can view services, read reviews, and reach out to you all within the ad. Capitalize on Local Service Ads to drive qualified leads, streamline customer interactions, and achieve local market success.

Local service ads are created to empower businesses to gain increased visibility in search engine results.

Remember, Local Service Ads offer businesses a powerful platform to gain local visibility, establish trust, and drive qualified leads. By leveraging the prominent position, targeted audience, and streamlined engagement, businesses can establish themselves as the go-to local service provider and achieve remarkable marketing success in their community.

FACEBOOK ADS MANAGEMENT

Maximize your marketing with Facebook ads! With over 2.8 billion users, Facebook's detailed targeting ensures your ads reach the right demographic, enhancing the chance of attracting genuine customers. Enjoy cost-effective options, setting your budget to align with financial goals, and benefit from optimized ROI through precise audience delivery. Choose from a variety of ad formats to best showcase your products and drive action. Monitor performance with Facebook's analytics, optimizing campaigns for improved results. Integrate Facebook ads with your social media strategy to boost organic efforts, amplify brand presence, and retarget visitors. Tap into Facebook's advertising potential to elevate your marketing and outshine competitors.

Ask for us to show you how our FB Ads can be beneficial to you!

Remember, Facebook ads provide businesses with a cost-effective and highly targeted advertising solution that can significantly boost brand visibility, customer engagement, and overall business growth.

GOOGLE ADS MANAGEMENT

Local	Standard	Large
\$550	\$750	\$1000
Often best for small or local businesses that are hoping to	Often best for businesses that offer multiple services or products.	Best for businesses that need multiple campaigns types and many campaigns.
grow.	 Multiple locations (states, etc.) 	 Local or national targeting
 1 "Local" Area (County, Cities 	Multiple products or services	 Larger custom build
etc.)	 Ecommerce or B2B 	 Multiple campaign types
 50 mile radius 	 Up To 10 campaigns 	 Up to 30 campaigns
 Up to 5 services 		 Google Ads only Landing pages
 Up to \$5000 in spend 		

Leverage Google Ads to boost your business in the digital realm. Its targeted advertising reaches your ideal customers amidst 3.5 billion daily searches, through demographics, interests, etc. Benefit from pay-per-click efficiency, diverse ad formats, and in-depth analytics to attract traffic, gain leads, and increase search visibility, maximizing ROI.

Google PPC Spend	Management Tier
500 - \$5,000	Basic
\$501 - \$7,500	Tier 1
\$7501 - \$10,000	Tier 2
\$10,001 - \$15,000	Tier 3
\$15,001 - \$20,000	Tier 4
\$20,000 +	Tier 5

ONGOING MONTHLY MANAGEMENT AND GOOGLE SPEND: There is a 90-day minimum after setup. After that, it's month to month for PPC Ninja to optimize and manage your campaigns.

Pricing INITIAL SETUP* (USUALLY WITHIN 10 – 12 BUSINESS DAYS)

\$600 - Banner design and other services are available for an additional fee.

EMAIL MARKETING AND MANAGEMENT

Embrace national marketing services to catapult your business into the national spotlight, harnessing wider audience reach and consistent branding to command the market. With expert insights and an array of channels including TV, digital, and social media, these services refine your strategy for expansive growth.

Benefit from data-driven analysis to continuously improve campaigns and maximize ROI. Don't confine your potential; let national marketing propel your brand's success and visibility.

VOICE APP MARKETING

Revolutionize Your Business with Voice App Marketing

In today's fast-paced digital world, voice technology is reshaping the way we interact with technology. Voice apps offer a convenient and intuitive way for customers to engage with businesses, creating a more personalized and seamless experience.

Key Benefits:

- Enhanced Customer Experience: Provide a hands-free, natural way for customers to interact with your brand.
- Increased Accessibility: Make your services accessible to a wider audience, including those with disabilities.
- Personalized Engagement: Deliver tailored recommendations and content based on individual preferences.
- Natural Language Interaction: Foster deeper connections through conversational interactions.
- New Revenue Streams: Explore monetization opportunities through in-app purchases, subscriptions, or advertising.
- Competitive Advantage: Position your business as an industry leader by embracing cutting-edge technology.

To maximize the success of your voice app marketing, focus on:

- Clear Value Proposition: Define the unique benefits your app offers to customers.
- Intuitive Design: Ensure a seamless user experience.
- Voice Optimization: Consider factors like natural language processing and speech recognition.
- Effective Marketing: Promote your app through targeted advertising and social media.

By leveraging the power of voice app marketing, you can unlock new opportunities for growth, enhance customer satisfaction, and stay ahead of the curve in the rapidly evolving digital landscape.

WORKFORCE MARKETING

Save Your Customers Money, Boost Your Bottom Line

Bill-saver marketing is a powerful strategy that goes beyond simply offering discounts. By focusing on reducing your customers' expenses, you build lasting relationships, attract new customers, and establish your brand as a trusted costsaving solution.

Key Benefits:

- Increased Customer Loyalty: Keep customers coming back with tangible savings.
- Enhanced Customer Acquisition: Attract new customers seeking affordable solutions.
- Positive Brand Perception: Build a reputation as a trusted and cost-effective brand.
- Improved Customer Satisfaction: Satisfied customers are more likely to recommend your business.
- Competitive Advantage: Differentiate your business from competitors and gain a market edge.

Effective Bill-Saver Strategies:

- Price Match Guarantees: Demonstrate your commitment to providing the best value.
- Loyalty Programs: Reward repeat customers with exclusive offers and discounts.
- Bundle Deals: Offer significant savings by packaging products or services together.

- Seasonal Promotions: Attract new customers and encourage repeat purchases with limited time offers.
- Educational Content: Position your business as a trusted resource by sharing valuable savings tips.

Ready to unlock the power of bill-saver marketing? Contact us today to learn how we can help you implement effective strategies and drive your business growth.

PROXIMITY SEARCH MARKETING

Boost Your Visibility and Drive Foot Traffic

In today's digital age, consumers are relying more than ever on their smartphones to find businesses nearby. Near-me search marketing is a powerful tool that can help your business capitalize on this trend and attract more local customers.

Key Benefits:

- Enhanced Visibility: Appear at the top of local search results, making it easier for potential customers to find
- Targeted Audience: Reach customers who are actively seeking your products or services in their immediate vicinity.
- Improved SEO: Optimize your website for local keywords and phrases to rank higher in search results.
- Enhanced Customer Experience: Provide a more convenient and streamlined experience for local customers.
- Competitive Advantage: Gain a competitive edge over businesses that aren't optimizing for near-me searches.

Our Services:

- Local SEO Optimization: Ensure your website is optimized for local keywords.
- Google My Business Management: Create and optimize your Google My Business listing.
- Citation Building: Build citations across various online directories.
- Social Media Marketing: Encourage customer reviews and social media sharing.
- Paid Local Advertising: Utilize targeted advertising campaigns to reach local customers.

Ready to dominate your local market? Contact us today to learn how our near-me search marketing services can help your business thrive.

SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING AND MANAGEMENT

Harness the Power of Social Media to Drive Growth

In today's digital landscape, social media is no longer just a trend; it's a necessity for businesses of all sizes. Effective social media management can significantly boost your brand's visibility, engage your target audience, and drive tangible results.

Our Social Media Management Services Include:

- Strategic Planning: Develop a customized social media strategy aligned with your business goals.
- Content Creation: Create engaging and shareable content that resonates with your audience.
- Community Management: Foster meaningful interactions and build a loyal community around your brand.
- Paid Advertising: Utilize targeted ads to reach new customers and drive conversions.
- Analytics and Reporting: Track key metrics and provide actionable insights to optimize your campaigns.

Benefits of Our Social Media Management:

Enhanced Brand Awareness: Increase your brand's visibility and reach a wider audience.

- Improved Customer Engagement: Build stronger relationships with your customers and address their needs promptly.
- Lead Generation: Drive traffic to your website and generate new leads.
- Reputation Management: Protect your brand's reputation and address negative feedback effectively.
- Data-Driven Decision Making: Make informed decisions based on analytics and insights.

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT

Your Digital Storefront, Optimized for Success

In today's digital age, your website is often the first impression customers have of your business. A well-crafted and effectively managed website is essential for driving traffic, generating leads, and ultimately boosting your bottom line.

Key Benefits of Professional Website Development and Management:

- Enhanced Online Visibility: Improve your search engine ranking and reach a wider audience through targeted SEO strategies.
- Stronger Brand Reputation: Create a positive first impression with a visually appealing and user-friendly website.
- Increased Lead Generation: Convert website visitors into customers with clear calls to action and lead capture forms.
- Enhanced Customer Experience: Provide a seamless and intuitive browsing experience for your visitors.
- Effective Marketing Platform: Utilize your website as a platform for content marketing and social media integration.
- Data-Driven Decision Making: Track website performance and use analytics to optimize your marketing efforts.
- Scalability: Ensure your website can grow and adapt to your business's evolving needs.

NATIONAL SERVICES

In today's digital landscape, mastering email marketing is key for businesses to flourish and resonate with their audience. This direct, cost-effective approach allows for personalized, engaging communication that enhances customer relations and loyalty, leading to increased conversions and sales. Segmenting email lists ensures relevant content delivery, while analytics provide actionable insights for ongoing optimization. With minimal investment, email marketing promises significant ROI, driving website traffic and fostering lasting customer connections. Harness its power for your business to achieve remarkable success with efficient and result-driven marketing strategies.

Do you want to reach a broader audience?

We also have national services including:

- Google Ads
- Facebook Ads
- Search Box Optimization
- Search Engine Optimization
- **Premium Chat Bots**
- Website Development
- Website Accessibility

Remember, email marketing is a cost-effective and personalized marketing tool that drives engagement, builds loyalty, and increases conversions. Embrace the power of email marketing and experience the transformative impact it can have on your business.

A LETTER FROM THE PRESIDENT

Dear Future Achiever,

In today's digital landscape, leveraging technology is essential for driving successful marketing campaigns. As the CEO of Ace Remedy, I'd like to share how partnering with a technology solutions provider can elevate your marketing efforts:

- 1. Seamless Technology Integration: Our expertise ensures that cutting-edge technologies are seamlessly integrated into your marketing strategies, maximizing their impact.
- 2. Data-Driven Decision Making: Advanced analytics provide valuable insights, enabling you to make informed decisions and target your audience effectively.
- 3. Enhanced Efficiency and Productivity: Our technology solutions streamline processes, saving you time and resources so you can focus on core business activities.
- 4. Uncompromising Security: We prioritize data security and compliance, protecting your brand and customer information.
- 5. Scalability and Flexibility: Our solutions adapt to your business's evolving needs, ensuring you're always ahead of the curve.

At **Ace Remedy**, we offer comprehensive technology and marketing solutions tailored to your unique requirements. Let's discuss how we can help you achieve remarkable success.

Reach out to schedule a consultation or request more information.

Sincerely,

Aaron "Ace" Reeves President, Ace Remedy